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Level 3, 201 Elizabeth Street 13 AUG 2019
Sydney NSW 2000

BY:

Dear Professor O’Kane

Edmondson Park South Concept Approval
(MP 10_0118 MOD 8)

The above modification request is referred to the Independent Planning Commission (the
Commission) for determination.

Consistent with the Minister’s delegation, the Commission may determine the request, as
there were more than 25 public submissions objecting to the application

The Department’'s assessment and draft instrument are contained within the
Department’s file, EF19/151009.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, please contact Anthony
Witherdin, Director, Regional Assessments, at the Department of Planning, Industry and
Environment, on (02) 9274 6173.

Yours sincerely

Marcus Ray
Group Deputy Secretary
Planning and Assessment

/é/oV/’Lo/?'

Department of Planning, Industry & Environment
320 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000 | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 | T 1300 305 695 | dpie.nsw.gov.au



